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February 10, 2022 
 
 

Mike Weisenborn 
City of Lee’s Summit 
Project Manager, Development Center 
220 SE Green Street 
Lee’s Summit, MO 64063 
816-969-1240 
 
Re: Proposed Parking Requirements for K1 Speed  
 
Dear Mr. Weisenborn: 
 
The following analysis was used to establish the number of parking spaces required for 
the K1 Speed facility. 
 
The parking count was established by using the required parking for entertainment 
facilities in the Lee’s Summit less the area occupied by the track. The track area is only 
occupied by the 10 – 12 kart drivers and staff. No other occupants will be within this area 
at any time. To verify the assumptions, the parking counts are compared to a study 
conducted at the existing facility in Irvine, CA. this study shows average daily, and peak 
hourly trips per 1,000 sf. of space. It also establishes the peak parking load based on 
area as well. The study is attached for review. 
 
The new facility in Lee’s Summit is proposed to be 46,760 sf. with a track area of 31,930 
sf. This will leave a remaining area of 14,830 sf. Based on a parking ratio of 6 
spaces/1,000 sf. for the remaining area, the required count would be 89 spaces. The 
proposed parking lot will have 110 parking spaces. 
 
In the Irvine study, the average daily trips were 5.13/1,000 sf. and a peak hourly load of 
0.472 trips/1,000 sf. This would extrapolate to an average daily trip total of 239 and a 
peak load of 22 trips/hour. The parking ratio based on gross area including the track was 
one space per 1,672 sf., extrapolated count would be 29 spaces for this facility size.  
 
Compared to the historic averages for K1 Speed facilities, the assumptions used to 
establish the parking count should provide enough parking to cover peak use. 
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